e

10.

11.

12.

13.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
June 22, 2021
7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Hall, 60 Pleasant St, Newburyport
As legally noticed, this is a Charter required Budget Hearing
and also a it is Council Meeting.
This is a Hybrid/Remote meeting and
there is the option to come in person or connect
through the Zoom Details below:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/83725428959
or By Phone: Dial 312-626-6799 Webinar ID: 837 2542 8959

CALL TO ORDER
LATE FILE

PUBLIC COMMENT
MAYOR'S COMMENT

REGULAR AGENDA

MAYOR'S UPDATE

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT254 06 _22 2021 EP Emergency Preamble to Building Inspector appointment
e APPT254 06 22 2021  Dennis Morel, Jr 83 Bow Ridge  Building Inspector 12/31/2023
Lynn, MA
ORDERS
ORDINANCES

COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e COMMZ261 08 31 2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront
e ORDR227_12 14 2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
¢ COMMS311_03 08 2021 Clir Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries

e ORDR248 05 10 2021 Budget Order 2022 w/memo from the Mayor
o TRANO097 05 24 2021 Gen. Fund-Free Cash $65,260.87 & HWY Streetlights $50,000 to

Snow & Ice Labor $238.00 & Snow & Ice-Expenses $115,498.87
e TRANO098 05 24 2021  Multiple Accounts Transfer Appropriation Request $3,071,492.00 to
Multiple FY2022 Capital & Reserves $3,071,492.00 (COTW)



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83725428959

e ORDR252 05 24 2021
e ODNCO079_05 24 2021
e TRANO099 06_07_2021

e TRAN100 06 07 2021
e TRAN101_06 07 2021
e TRAN102_06_07_2021
e TRAN103_06_07_2021
e TRAN104_06_07_2021
e TRAN105_06_07_2021

e ORDR254_06_07_2021
e ORDR255 06_07 2021

Education

In Committee:
e COMM273 10 13 2020
e COMMS329 05 24 2021

Phillips Drive Loan Order
Plumbing and Gas Fees Sec 5-111 & 5-112
Lib Staff 8,519.00 to GEN Heat/Elec 8,500.00, HR 19.00

RRFA Witrfrnt 16,580.22 to PKG Main 16,580.22

Witr Ret Earnings 194,000 to Fund Bal 100,000, CIP Lease 94,000
Sew Ret Earnings 149,000 to Fund Bal 100,000, CIP Lease 49,000
Free Cash 24,000 to CIP Lease 24,000

Free Cash 110,000 to FF Sal 53K, FF OT 45K, Dispatch 12K

Lib Staff 3,475.00 to Rental 525, Supplies 1,500, Fuel 1,450

Increase to spending limit Electrical Insp.
FY 2022 Revolving Funds

Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987
Statement of Interest, School Building Authority

General Government
In Committee:

e COMMS325 05 10 2021 Ordinance Review Committee Report
e COMM330_05_24 2021 Late File Code of Ordinances Edited May 2021
e COMM331_05 24 2021 Late File Newburyport Fee Schedule

License & Permits
In Committee:

e ODNCO047_01 27 2020

e COMM229 02_24 2020

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Neighborhoods & City Services

In Committee:
COMMZ234_03_30_2020
COMM285 01 27 2021

ORDR256_06_07_2021

Planning & Development
In Committee:

COMM215_01_13 2020
ODNCO046_01_27_2020
COMM231_03_09_2020
ORDR196_07_13 2020
ODNCO076_05_10_2021
APPT248 05 24 2021
COMM282_01_27_2021

Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020
Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace

COMMZ299 02 08 2021 Late File Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
COMMS326 05 10 2021 Late File Hale Street bicycle/pedestrian improvements (CIP)

Intent to Lease 50 Parker St

Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification

Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition

Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW)

Proposed Zoning Amendment Mini-Reform (COTW)
Christopher J. Fay 20 Strong St. Historical Comm. 05/31/2024
Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal



e APPT251 06 07 2021
ODNCO081_06_07_2021

Public Safety

In Committee:
COMM216_01_13 2020
APPT165 04 13 2020
COMM243 05 11 2020
ORDR200_07_30_2020
COMM283 01 27 2021
APPL023 03 08 2021
COMM328_05_10 2021
APPL025 06 07 2021
APPL026 06 07 2021
APPL027 06 07 2021
APPL028 06 07 2021
APPL029 06 07 2021
APPL030 06 07 2021
APPL031 06 07 2021
ODNCO080 06 07 2021

Public Utilities

In Committee:
COMM290 02 08 2021
COMM295 02 08 2021
COMM296 02 08 2021
ORDR257_06_07_2021

Rules

In Committee:
COMM220_01_27 2020
ORDR170_02_24 2020
ORDR171_02_24 2020
ORDR239 02 8 2021

14. GOOD OF THE ORDER

15. ADJOURNMENT

Aileen Graf 2 Liberty Street Fruit St. Historical Comm 06/20/2024
Amended Quorum Historic Comm

Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate

Dr. Robin Blair,18 Market St. Board of Health 4/30/2023
Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD

List of Crosswalks Amended

Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit

Late File Event App The Moving Wall

Late File Petition 25 mph Ferry & Laurel Rds.

Block Party Lafayette St. 8/7/2021

Lyons Road Race 8/3/2021
Chocolate Tour 10/2/2021
GNOCA 5K Walk/Run 9/26/2021
Nbpt Half Marathon 10/24/2021
50’s Car Show 8/12/2021

Late File Events Yankee Homecoming
Amended Union St Parking Restrictions

Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)
Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting

Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide
Water & Sewer Rates

Proposed City Council Rule 9F
Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW)
Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW)
Council Rule 7 and 10B



APPT254_06_22_2021 EP

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

June 22, 2021

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to
the fact that the matter referenced in APPT254_06_22_2021, the appointment of Dennis Morel, Jr. ,
addresses a critical vacancy in the Building Department.

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that
APPT254_06_22_2021 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this Council.

ol aasen

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman




AF’PT254_06_22_202 1

CiTy oOF NEWBURYPORT . ..
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR CITY CLERK
Donna D. HorLapay, Mayog" """

6o PLEasANT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City ncil
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor (b
.‘-x

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Building Inspector. This term will
expire on December 31, 2023.

Date: June 16, 2021

Subject: Appointment

Dennis Morel Jr.
83 Bow Ridge Road
Lynn, MA 01904



DENNIS MOREL JR.

83 Bow Ridge Road, Lynn MA, 01904 - 781-664-8389
dennis@grconstruction.net - linkedin.com/in/dennis-morel-jr-021870153

Over 20 years’ experience in the commercial construction industry and over 8 years’ experience in a
supervisory role; holding various positions from laborer to Carpenter Forman to Construction
Superintendent with an unrestricted Construction Supervisor License.

EXPERIENCE

CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT, G&R CONSTRUCTION

JANUARY 2020 - PRESENT

Essex Public Safety Complex | Essex, MA

Building size: 35,000sgft

In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, plan reading, coordinating self-
performed work and subcantractors, owners, project managers and architects.

HIGHLIGHTS - Two level, public safety complex with police on lower level and fire department on

upper level with second level apparatus bay with 5000sqft heated, suspended structural slab,
able to support weight of fire trucks.

NOVEMBER 2018 - JANUARY 2020
Norwood Electric Light Department | Norwood, MA
Building size: 175,000sqft

In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and

subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects.

HIGHLIGHTS - Structural retrofit of existing, pre-engineered, metal building with CMU back-up

wall and brick veneer administration building; complete overhaul on both buildings which

included naw structural steel, foundations and retrofitting existing structural steel; totaling over

514 million.

MARCH 2018 - NOVEMBER 2018

Northern Essex Community College-Dimitry Building | Lawrence, MA

Exterior improvement job. Installed new siding, windows and hard/landscape. Maintained a
water tight/heated, semi-occupied building during construction.

DECEMBER 2016 — MARCH 2018
Steamship Authority General Offices | Falmouth, MA
Building size: 40,000sqgft

In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and

subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects.
HIGHLIGHTS — Exposed glue laminated beams and glue laminated structural decking; 3 stories

above ground with full basement below grade in water table; dewatering during construction for

foundation worl (ground water drains with ejector pumps)



APRIL 2016 — DECEMBER 2016

Medfield Public Safety Building | Medfield, MA

Building size: 40,000sqgft

In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and
subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects.

HIGHLIGHTS — Mixed use building for Police and Fire; 8 bay drive through apparatus bay with 16
glass panel overhead garage doors tied into integrated alerting system; 5 prisoner holding cell
with interrogation room; three 32ft towers: two training towers for firefighters and one clock
tower at entrance.

MARCH 2015 — APRIL 2016

Chatham Fire & Rescue Station | Chatham, MA

Building size: 18,000sqft

In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and
subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects.

HIGHLIGHTS - Structural Wood framed admin building & structural steel with CMU wall
apparatus bay; 20ft High x 25ft wide bifolding garage doors with hurricane specifications; 911
memorial with a piece of structural steel from the Twin Towers

FEB 2014 — DEC 2014

Westborough Fire Station | Westborough, MA

Building size: 15,000sqft

In charge of overall scheduling, quality control inspections, coordinating self-performed work and
subcontractors, owners, project managers and architects.

HIGHLIGHTS — 10,000sqft of polished concrete, radiant heated slabs in apparatus bays; 40 ft.
communication tower with integrated alerting system; demolition of existing building

ASSISTANT CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT, G&R CONSTRUCTION
APRIL 2013 - FEB 2014

Medford High Schoaol Science Labs | Medford, MA

Building size: 80,000sqft

Oversaw, scheduled and coordinated all field operations, subcontractors, owners project
managers and architects; Worked alongside the Vice President of G&R Construction

NOV 2012 —- SEPT 2013

Glover School | Marblehead, MA

Building size: 80,000sqft

Oversaw, scheduled and coordinated all field operations, subcontractors, owners project
managers and architects; Worked alongside the Vice President of G&R Construction

2008 - 2012

CARPENTER FORMAN, G&R CONSTRUCTION

Foundation work to framing walls to finish trim and cabinets. Oversaw and responsible for 3-
man crew. Projects included: The Needham Town Hall, Highrock Elementary School (Needham),
Milton Library, Franklin Fire Station, John D. Runkle Elementary School (Brookline).



EDUCATION

2004 - 2006
CONTINUING ED FOR CONSTRUCTION, WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Courses:
- Advanced Blueprint Reading
- Basic framing
- Canstruction of roof and stairs
- Surveying
- Methods of Construction

SEPTEMBER 1999 - JUNE 2003
HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, WILMINGTON HIGH SCHOOL

SKILLS

e Advanced Blueprint Reading in all aspects of o Microsoft Office (Word, Excel)
construction (included but not limited to civil, ® Problem solving
mechanical, structural, architectural, plumbing, e Leadership
electric)

e Communication

* Carpentry e Attention to detail

e Coordination/Scheduling



BUDGET AND FINANCE




ORDRZ48 05 10 2021

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORTT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 10, 2021

THAT, the City of Newhuryport raise and appropriate in the General Fund a sum of $
as the operating budget for Fiscal Year 2022 (July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022), of which $

is appropriated to the School Department.

FURTHER THAT, to support said appropriations in the General Fund, $ is hereby reserved
from the Downtown Paid Parking Fund.

FURTHER THAT, the Enterprise Fund budgets for Fiscal Year 2022 are approved as follows:

Water Enterprise Fund S
Sewer Enterprise Fund S
Harbormaster Enterprise Fund S

The approved budget reprasents the annual budget for Fiscal Year 2022 as submitted by Mayor Holaday
on May 10, 2021, as amended.

Jared J. Eigerman, Council President Barry N. Connell, Councillor At-Large

Joseph H. Devlin, Councillor At-Large Afroz Khan, Councillor At-Large

Charles F. Tontar, Councillor. At-Large Bruce L. Vogel, Councillor At-Large



ORDR248_05 10_2021

Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 Councillor Heather L. Shand, Ward 3 Councillor

Christine E. Wallace, Ward 4 Councillor James J. McCauley, Ward 5 Councillor

Byron J. Lane, Ward 6 Councillor



CI'TY O NEWBLURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
DONNA D. HOLADAY
GO PLEASANT STREFT » P.O. Box 550
NEWBURYPORT, NLA 01930
(978) 465-4-413 + (978) 465-4402 (FAX)
NWWWLCTIYOENEWRURY PORT.CONL

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

Date: May 4, 2021

Subject: FY2022 Proposed Budget

On May 10, 2021, I will submit my budget propaosal for fiscal year 2022, This budget marks my
administration’s twelfth budget submission to the Newburyport City Council. | am so pleased by
the work that we have accomplished together over these past twelve years and there is much
more work to be done.

Unlike the last budget submission, which was prepared to allow the City to weather one of the
worst pandemics in history, this budget submission was prepared to move us past the
pandemic and into a more optimistic time for the City of Newburyport.

This budget proposal continues my commitment to increasing funding for our five-year capital
improvemeant program; it ensures that core public services are delivered efficiently and
effectively and that our schools have the resources necessary to provide the best possible
education to our children. | would like to thank all of our department heads for their diligence
in helping to develop this year’s budget proposal.

I look forward to submitting the FY2022 budget proposal to you electronically on May 10, 2021
with hard copies to be prepared and distributed thereafter,

Thank you for your review and consideration.



Committee Items- June 22, 2021
Education Committee

COMM 329 05 24 2021 Memo re: SOI Submission MA School Building Authority (MSBA)



COMM 329 05 24 2021

City oF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR .
Donna D. Horapay., Mavor

60 PLeasaNT STREET - P.O. Box 550
Nrwnuryrort, MA o1950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

Date: May 18, 2021

Re: Statement of Interest (SOI) — MA School

Building Authority (MSBA)

Attached for your approval is an updated Statement of
Interest (SOI) to the MA School Building Authority (MSBA)
for new science labs and roof repair at Newburyport High
School. The deadline to submit the SOl is Friday, June 25,
2021,

The School Committee will be voting on the SOI on their
June 7- 2021 meeting. Thank you for your attention in this
matter.

>{' ) 7 i ( { S < ~
(et C el ,_—:_,,;1‘-:/,'
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor "



Name of School —ee = SAMPLE SCHOOLDRAFT|-—-- -

Massachusetts School Building Authority =

Next Steps to Finalize Submission of your FY 2021 Statement of Interest

Thank you for submitting your FY 2021 Statement of Interest (SO1} to the MSBA electronically. Please note, the
District’s submission is not yet complete. The District is required to mail all required supporting
documentation, which is described below.

VOTES: Each SOI must be submitted with the proper vote documentation. This means that (1) the required
sovernig bodies have voted to submit each SOI, (2) the specific vole language required by the MSBA has heen
used, and (3) the Distriet has submitted a record of the vote in the format required by the MSBA.

¢ School Committee Vote: Submittal of all SOIs must be approved by a vote of the School Committee.

o For documentation of the vote of the School Committee, Minutes of the School Commitice meceting
at which the vote was taken must be submitted with the ariginal signature of the Committee
Chairperson, The Minutes must contain the actual text of the vote taken which should be
substantially the same as the MSBA's SOI vote language.

¢ Municipal Body Vate: SOIs that are submilted by cities and towns must be approved by a vote ol the
appropriate municipal body (e.g.. City Council/ Aldermen/Board of Selectmen) in addition to a vote of the
School Committee,

o Regional School Districts do not need to submit a vote of the municipal body.

o For the vote of the municipal governing body, a copy of the text ol the vote, which shall be
substantially the same as the MSBA's SOI vote language, must be submitled with a certification of
the City/Town Clerk that the vote was taken and duly recorded. and the date of the vote must be
provided.

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION FOR SOI PRIORITIES #1 AND #3: [f a District selects Priority #1 and/or

Priority #3, the District is required to submit additional documentation with its SOIL.

e [la District selects Priority #1, Replacement or renovation of a building which is structurally unsound or
otherwise in a condition seriously jeopardizing the health and safety of the school children, where no
alternative exists, the MSBA requires a hard copy of the engineering or other report detaihing the nature
and severity of the problem and a written professional opinion of how imminent the system failure is likely
to manifest itself. The District also must submit photographs of the problematic building area ar system to
the MSBA.

o [Fa District selects Priority #3, Prevention ol a loss ol accreditation, the SOT will not be considered
complete unless and until a summary of the accreditation report focused on the deficiency as stated in this
SO16 s provided.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: In addition to the nformation required above, the District may also provide
any reports, pictures, or other information they feel will give the MSBA a better understanding of the issucs
wlentified at a facility.

[ you have any questions about the SOl process please contact the MSBA at 617-720-4406 or
SOleemassschoolbuildings.org.

Massachuseus School Building Authority | Statement ol Interest



Name ol School —e = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School strict Newburyport

Distriet Contact Donna D Holaday TEL: (978) 465-4413

Name of School  Newburyport High

Submission Date  5/14/2021

SOI CERTIFICATION
To be eligible to submit a Statement of Interest (SOI), a district must certily the following:

¢ The district hereby acknowledges and agrees that this SOLis NOT an application for funding and that submission of
this SOl m no way commits the MSBA to accept an application, approve an application, provide a grant or any other
type of funding, or places any other obligation on the MSBA.

¢ The district hereby acknowledges that no district shall have any entitlement to funds from the MSBA | pursuant to
M.G.L. ¢. 701 or the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00,

¢ The district hereby acknowledges that the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00 shall apply to the district and all projects for
which the district is seeking and/or receiving funds for any portion of a municipally-owned or regionally-owned
school facility from the MSBA pursuant to ML.G.L. ¢, 708,

¢ The district hereby acknowledges that this SOJ is for one existing muntcipally-owned or regionally-owned public
school facility in the district that 1s currently used or will be used to educate public PreK-12 students and that the
facility for which the SOI is being submitted does not serve a solely early childhood or Pre-K student population.

v Aflter the district completes and submils this SOI electronically, the district must mail hard copies of the required
documentation described under the "Vote" tab, on or before the deadline.

v The district will schedule and hald a meeting at which the School Committee will vote, using the specific language
contained in the "Vote" tab, to authorize the submission of this SOL. This is required for cities, towns, and regional
school distriets.

v Prior to the submission of the SOI, the district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the City Council/Board of
Aldermen or Board of Selectimen/equivalent governing body will vote. using the specific language contained in the
"Vote" tab, to authorize the submission of this SOI. This 15 not required for regional school districts.

+ Onor before the SOI deadline, the district will submit the minutes of the meeting at which the School Committee
voles 1o authorize the Superintendent to submit this SOIL. The District will use the MSBA's vote template and the vote
will specifically reference the school and the priorities for which the SOI is bemg submitied. The minutes will be
signed by the School Committee Chair. This is required for cities, towns, and regional school districts.

¢ The district has arranged with the City/Town Clerk to certify the vote of the City Council/Board of Aldermen or
Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body to authorize the Superintendent to submit this SOL. The district will
use the MSBA's vote template and submit the full text of this vote, which will specifically reference the school and
the priorities for which the SOI is being submitted, to the MSBA on or before the SOI deadline. This 18 not required
far regional school districts.

¢ The district hereby acknowledges that this SOI submission will not be complete until the MSBEA has received all of
the required votle documentation in a format acceptable to the MSBA, If Priority 1 is selecied, your SOI will not be
considered complete unless and until you provide the required engineering (or other) report, a professional opinion
regarding the problem, and photographs ol the problematic area or system. If Priority 3 1s selected, your SOI will nat
be considered complete unless and until you provide a summary of the acereditation report focused on the deficiency
as stated m this SOIL,

12

Nassachusetts School Building Authority Statement of Interest



Name of School —eee = SAMPLE SCHOOLIDRAFTT---- -

LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIR
(E.g., Mavor, Town Manager, Beard of Selectmen)

Chiet Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools
(signature) (signature) (signature)
Dale Date Date

* Local chiel executive officer: [n a city or town with a manager form of government, the manager of the
municipality: in other cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen unless, ina city or town,
some other municipal office is designated to the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter.
Please nole, in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local Chiel Executive Officer, 1t is required for
the same person Lo sign the Statement of Interest Certifications twice,

Nassachusetts School Building Authority

ad

Statement of Interest



Nume ol School - - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT le—--

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School Disuiet Newburyport

District Contact  Donna D Holaday TEL: (978) 465-4413

Name of School  Newburyport Higl

Submussion Date 3/14/2021

Note

The following Priorities have been included in the Statement of Interest:

l. Replacement or renovation of a building which is structurally unsound or otherwise ina condition seriously
jeopardizing the health and safely of school children, where no alternative exists.

2. Elimination of existing severe overcrowding,

Prevention of the loss of accreditation.

4+ Prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from inereased enrollments.

5. v Replacement. renovation er modernization of school facility systems, such as rools, windows, boilers, heatng
and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a school facility.

0. Short term enrollment growth.

7. Replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of programs consistent with
stale and approved local requirements.

3. Transiuoen from court-ordered and approved racial balance school districts to walk-to. so-called, or other school
districts.

SOOI Vote Requirement

¥ lacknowledge that I have reviewed the MSBA's vote requirements for submitting an SOI which are set forth in the
Vote Tab of this SOI. I understand that the MSBA requires votes from specific parties/governing bodies. n a specific
format using the language provided by the MSBA. Further, T understand that the MSBA requires certified and signed vote
documentation to be submitted with the SOL T acknowledge that my SOI will not be considered complete and, thevefore,
will not be reviewed by the MSBA unless the required accompanying vote documentation 1s subnuitted to the satisfaction
of the MSBA.

SOI Program: Core

Potential Projeet Scope: Renovation\ Addition

Is this a Potential Consolidation? No

Is this SOI the District Priority SOI? Yes

School name of the District Priority SOI: Newburyport High
Is this part ol a larger facilities plan? Yes

IT"YES", please provide the following:
Facilities Plan Date; 3/29/202]
Planning Firm: Newburyport Public Schools/City of Newburyport

Masasachusens School Building Authority 4 Statement of Interest



Same ol School ---- = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

Please provide a brief summary of the plan including its goals and how the school facility that is the
subject of this SOI fits into that plan:
FY22-26 Capital Imprevement Plan: The Newburyport Public Schools, workig with the City of
Newburyport, updates a
S-year Capital Improvement Plan anmually. This plan lists capital needs for all school facilities across the
district, The CIP is presented by the Director of Facilities to, and approved by the School Committee before
being sent to the Mayor and City Council for prioritization with other capital nceds across the city. [n recent
years the CIP submitted for consideration to the Mayor's Office has included the (ollowing for Newburyport
High school: exterior woodwork restoration, sidewalk replacements, roof replacement, technology upgrades,
energy reduction programs, auditorium sound and lighting system replacement, fire alarm system upgrade,
security updates and others. Funding is appropriated as available, and some projects find other sources of
funding through grants and/or donations. The current CIP can be found on the city website at:

https://wiwvw.cityomewburyport.com/sites/g/[iles/vyhlif352 1/ Fuploads/ fy2022-
2026 capital_improvement_program_proposed 3-29-2021.pdf

Please provide the current student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOT: 11 students
per teacher

Please provide the originally planned student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOI:
11 students per teacher

Does the District have a Master Educational Plan that includes facility goals for this building and all school
buildings in Distric(? Yes
If "YES", please provide the author and date of the District’s Master Educational Plan.
The City of Newburyport has a Master Plan that includes an educational component. The development of the
Mister Plan was spearhieaded by members of the Planming Department and was adopted by the Newburyport Ciy
Council in December of 2017, The Master Plan can be found on the city website at
hitps://www.cityofnewburyport.com/sites/g/liles/vyhlif352 1/f/uploads/2017-master-plan-final-printed-version-w-
adoption-dates.pdf

Is there overerowding at the school facility? No
If "YIES", please describe in detail, including specific examples of the overcrowding.

[as the district had any recent teacher layoffs or reductions? No
If"YES", how many teaching positions were affected? 0
At which schools in the district?
Please describe the types of teacher positions that were eliminated (e.g., art, math, science, physical education,
efc.).

Has the district had any recent staff layoffs or reductions? No
11" YES", how many staff positions were affected? 0
At which schools in the district?
Please desceribe the tvpes of staff positions that were eliminated (e.g., guidance, administrative, maintenance,
efc,).
Please provide a description of the program modifications as a consequence of these teacher and/or staff
reductions, including the impact on district class sizes and curriculum.
Does Not Apply

Please provide a description of the local budget approval process for a potential capital project with theMSBA.
Include schedule information (i.e. Town Meeting dates, city council/town council meetings dates, regional schoal
committee meeting dates). Provide, if applicable, the District’s most recent budget approval process that resulted

NMuassachusets School Building Authorty 53 Statement of Interest



Nameof School - - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

in a budget reduction and the impact of the reduction to the school district (staff reductions. discontinued

pragrams, consolidation of facilities),
SECTION 6-2: ANNUAL BUDGET MEETING The mayor shall call a joint meeting ol the city council and school
committee, to include the superintendent of schools, before the commencement of the annual budget process to review
the financial condition of the city, revenue and expenditure forecasts, and other relevant information prepared by the
mayor in order to develop a coordinated budget. SECTION 6-3: SUBMISSION OF OPERATING BUDGET;
BUDGET MESSAGE No later than May 15 of each year, the mayor shall submit to the city council a proposed
operating budget for all city agencies. which shall include the school department, for the ensuing fiscal year with an
accompanying budget message and supporting documents. The proposed operating budget shall provide a complete
fiscal plan of all city funds and activities. The school budget, as adopted by the school committee shall be submitted 1o
the mayor at least 10 days before the submission of the proposed operating budget to the city council. The mayor shall
notify the school committee of the date by which the proposed budget of the schoel committee shall be submitted to
the mayor. The mayor and the superintendent of schools shall coordinate the dates and times of the school commitiee's
budget process under the General Laws. Public Hearing - The city council shall publish in at least one (1) local
newspaper a notice of the propesed operating budget as submitted by the mayor. The notice shall state (1) the tmes
and places where copies of the entire proposed operating budget are available for inspection by the public, and (2) the
date. time and place not less than 14 days afier its publication, when a public hearing on the proposed operating budget
will be held by the city council. The city council shall adopt the proposed operating budget, with or without
amendments, within 45 days following the date the proposed budget is filed with the city clerk. Funding a capital
project would likely require an override vote.

Vassachusetts School Bwlding Authority 6 Statement of lnterest



Nume of School - - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFTJ---- -

General Description

BRIEF BUILDING HISTORY: Please provide a detailed deseription of when the original building was built,

and the date(s) and project scopes(s) of any additions and renovations (maximum of 5000 characters).
Original construction of Newburyport High School was completed in 1937. A complete renovation and addition
occurred from 1999 to 2002.

A project to rehabilitate the exterior woodwork on the high school was completed in 2020, This historic restoration
was designed and monitored by an architectural firm with extensive historic restoration experience, and following
strict historic restoration standards.

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: Please provide the original building square footage PLUS the
square footage of any additions,
215000

SITE DESCRIPTION: Please provide a detailed description of the current site and any known existing
conditions that would impact a potential project af the site. Please note whether there are any other buildings,
public or private, that share this current site with the school facility. What is the use(s) of this building(s)?
(maximum of 5000 characters).

Newburypart High School sits on a 13.3 acre site at the top of a hill in a residential neighborhood.

The site also includes the War Memorial Stadium which was recently renovated {(completed 2016) including an
artificial wrt field. The Stadium is used lor various sporting events as well as the site for the high school’s
araduation ceremony.

There is a concession stand near the Stadium along with a small electrical shed that provides power to the Stadium.
A baseball field is also located on the site.

The parking areas are insufficient for the number of staff in the building. Some stafl and all students have to park
off-site. Any project that requires a lay-down area for materials is challenging when done while school is in
session,

ADDRESS OF FACILITY: Please type address, including number, street name and city/town, if available, or
deseribe the location of the site. (Maximum of 300 characters)

Newburyport High School

241 High Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

BUILDING ENVELOPE: Please provide a detailed description of the building envelope, (ypes of construction
malerials used, and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000 charaeters),

Exterior walls of the butlding are brick, They are in generally good condition.

Most windows are over-sized deuble-hung wooden sash, The one major exception is the south fagade which has
aluminum frame windows overlooking the stadium. The size ol the double-hung windows make them difficult 1o
operate. Maost are in good condition, but there are some, particularly on the northeast side of the building that are
showing signs of deterioration due to their exposure to the north-east wind coming off the ocean.

Doors are a combination of wooden historic replica and aluminum store-front style. The wooden doors are

Massachusetis School Building Authority 7 Statement of Interest



Name ol School —— - SAMPLEE SCHOOL|DRAFT---- -

sometimes problematic from a security standpoint during wet or humid weather when they swell and do not
automatically lateh securely. During these times they require regular adjustment.

Over the center main portion of the 1937 portion of the building is an asphall shingled hip rool. This section of
rool 1s 1 peor condition, needing regular maintenance to replace shingles that blow off during strong wind storms.
and leaking in areas where ashing has apparently failed. This rool was installed in 1995,

The remaining scctions on the 1937 portion of the building are [lat PVC roofs that were last replaced in 1995 as
part ol a district-wide roofing project. There have been numerous leaks on all four of these separate sections
(Library, Auditorium, East Classroom Wing, West Classroom Wing) as can be seen by the number of patches in
(hese arcas and stained ceilings that are visible in areas such as the Auditorium.

The five sections described above are on the Building A section ol the high school and are in need of replacement
as they are approaching 25 years of age.

The EPDM roof on the 2002 addinon is in good condition. A small project was conducted an this roof circa 2011
to correct an issue with the membrane pulling away from the bases of several of the roof top air handling units.

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the EXTERIOR WALLS?  YES

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 2002

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

The exterior walls on the original (1937) portion of the building have not had a major repair or replacement
other than repointing. The addition that was constructed from 1999 to 2002 replaced an earlier addition that was
constructed circa 1960, '

Roof Section A

[s the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section? YIS

Area of Section (square feet) 6000

Type of ROOF (e.g., PYC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)

Shingle

Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 26

Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:

Replacement of shingles that have blown ofT has occurred in each of the last three years. Repairs have also been
made to flashing around ductwork that protrudes through this roof.

Roof Section B

Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?  YES

Area of Section (square feet) 35100

Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)

Flat PYC-this section is made up of lour separate areas all last replaced in 1993 including east classrooms, west
classrooms. auditorium & library.

Ave of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 26

Desceription of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:

Patching has been performed nuimerous limes on this roof over the past three years mcluding most recently
December 2019,

Roof Section  C

Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Secetion?  NO

Area of Section (square feet) 18400

Tvpe of ROOF (e.g., PYC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (pleasc describe)
Flat EPDM over south classroom area addition that was constructed in 1999-2002

Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Minor patching m 2018 & 2019,

Massachuseus School Bulding Authorny 8 Statement of Interest



Nume of Schoul —-- = SAMPLLE SCHOOL[DRALFT]--- -

Roof Section D

Is the Distriet seeking replacement of the Roof Section?  NO

Area ol Section (square feet) 7900

Type of ROOF (e.g., PYC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)
Gym-ballasted EPDM mstalled in 1999-2002 during the renovation and addition project. Proposed addition
would be constructed over this section.

Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 20

Description of repairs, it applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:

None

Roof Section L2

Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?  NO

Area ol Section (square feet) 3500

Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)
Cafeteria-sloped PVC installed during the renovation and addition project from 1999 o 2002,
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Patching of seams in the built-in rain gutter in 2019,

Roof Section T

[s the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?  NO

Area of Section (square feet) 450

Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)

Standing seam metal roofing over "connector” areas between the original building and the addition that was
construeted in 1999-2002. This includes 9 small separate roof areas.

Age of Scection (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 20

Desceription of repairs, it applicable, in the last three vears. Include year of repair:

Patching of seams and lashing along rising brick walls 2018 & 2019.

Window Section A

Is the District secking replacement of the Windows Section?  NO

Windows in Section (count) 374

Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))
Wooden double-hung, double pance windows.

Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three vears. Inelude year of repair:
Miscellaneous sash replacements 2017/2018, two replaced in 2020 and one n 2021.

Window Section B

Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?  NO

Windows in Section (count) 60

Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))
Aluminum double pane

Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
None

Window Section  C

[s the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?  NO

Windows in Section (count) 14

Type of WINDOWS (c.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))

Large wood-frame fixed glass double pane (hibrary & auditorium)

Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:

Massachusetts Schoal Building Authonry Y Statement of Interest




Name of Schoo - = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

[xterior trim board replacement on one window in 2019

MECHANICAL and ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS: Please provide a detailed deseription of the current
mechanical and electrical systems and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000
characters).

Both the mechanical and clectrical systems were updated as part of the renovation and addition project between

1999 and

2002

Heat is provided to the school by two natural gas-tfired Smith Boilers which provide hot water to various terminal
devices throughout the school including nine interior air handling units and three roof-top air handling units which
provide fresh air throughout the butldmg. Heat to the classrooms is provided by ceiling mounted fan cotl units, and
offices generally receive their heat via variable air volume boxes and baseboard radiant heat.

Two Trane chillers provide chilled water for air conditioning to about 90% of the building. In recent years the
chillers have required a significant amount of service and repair work to keep them operating at full capacity. Al
times they have been diflicult to keep running when they are needed most and have been costly to maintain. They
should be considered for replacement.

Both boilers are fully eperational and recerve regular preventive maintenance from in-house staff with assistance
from contractors from time to time. The interior fire walls of one boiler were rebuilt in 2013, and the other in 2018,

All mechanical equipment is operational and is in a condition that would be expected at this stage ol its life cycle.
Mechanical equipment receives regular preventive maintenance from in-house staff with assistance from
contractors from time to time.

The entire electrical system from the main switch gear (o all branch circuit wiring was replaced during the
renovation and addition project from 1999-2002. The main electrical service is 480/277 volt, 4000 amp, three
phase, The switch gear and all distribution panels were manufactured by General Electric.

A 250KW Kohler generator provides backup power to selected equipment and emergency lighting.

Lighting throughout the building 15 a combination of T-8 and compact fluorescent as well as recently converted
LED fixtures.

Boiler Section |

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?  YES

Is there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 100

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Natural gas

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Interior five brick replaced 2013

Boiler Section 2

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?  YES

[s there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 100

Type of heating luel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Natural gas

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 20
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years, Include year of repair:

Massachuseits School Building Authomy 10 Statement ol [nterest



Nanie ot School —eee = SAMPLE SCHOOLIDRAFT]

Interior fire brick replaced 2018

Boiler Section 3

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?  YLS

Is there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 0

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Natural gas (domestic hot water)

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 20
Deseription of repairs, it applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
None

Boiler Section 4

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?  NO

Is there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 0

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Electricity (domestic hot water for kitchen)

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 5
Deseription of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Replaced i 2016

Boiler Section 3

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?  NO

Is there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? ()

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Electricity (domestic hot water for science labs)

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 4
Deseription of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repuair:
Replaced in 2017

flas there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the HVAC SYSTEM? YIS

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 2002

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

All mechanical equipment was replaced during the renovation and addition project [rom 1999 (o 2002,

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM?  YES

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 2002

Description of Last Major Repair-or Replacement:

All electrical equipment was replaced during the renovation and addition project from 1999 to 2002,

BUILDING INTERIOR: Please provide a detailed description of the current building interior including a
description of the flooring systems, finishes, ceilings, lighting, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).

Interior walls are generally constructed of metal studs and gypsum wall board and finished with an egg-shell paint.

Most floors are vinyl composite tile with carpeting in offices, the auditorium and library. Most ceilings areas are
suspended grids with acoustical ceiling tile, with some gypsum wall board ceilings in select areas.

Lighting is typically T-8 and compact fluercscent with some recently converted LED fixtures in some areas such as
the gym, auditorium. cafeteria, stairways and parking lots. The first phase of a three-phase project to convert the
remaining lighting to LED was completed in 2020 utilizing Green Conununities funding and utility rebates. A
Green Communities funding application for the next phase will be submitted in the fall of 2021,

Massachusetts School Building Authority I Statement of hiterest



Name of School s = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

PROGRAMS and OPERATIONS: Please provide a detailed description of the current grade structure and
programs offered and indicate whether there are program components that cannot be offered due to facility
constraints, operational constraints, ete. (maximum of 3000 characters).
Newburyport High School serves grades nine through twelve and the curriculum is designed around two
terconnected premises. First, students will acquire and demonstrate compelencies in arcas of academics, carcer
options, personal/social relationships and wellness. Second. a major aspect of demonstrating those competencics is
successful completion of a core curriculum and elective course waork to eam the nunimum ol 110 credits o be
eligible for graduation,

Courses are offered in art and theater, English, math, history/social studies, science and technology, world
language, wellness and physical education, and special education.

The one area that is most restricted by facility constraints at Newburyport High School is the Science, Technology
and Engineering program. A shortage ol teaching and lab space limits the amount of lab time that each class can be
allotted.

EDUCATIONAL SPACES: Please provide a detailed description of the Educational Spaces within the facility,
a description of the number and sizes (in square feet) of classrooms, a description of science rooms/labs
including ages and most recent updates, a description of the cafeteria, gvm and/or auditorium and a
description of the media center/library (maximum of 5000 characters).

9 Math classrooms average approximately 750 sq. ft.

9 Social Swdies classrooms average approximately 750 sq. .

6 English classrooms average approximately 800 sq. fi.

6 Science classrooms average approximately 850 sq. [t (most recent updates 2002)

4 Science Labs average approximately 750 sq. fl. (two currently utilized as a science classroom)

6 World Language classrooms and one language lab each average approximately 800 sq. L

5 Special Education classrooms range [rom 750 to 1200 sq. [1. The Nutrition Lab is 1350 sq. (1.

One computer lab is 800 sq. {1, and the other was recently converted to a general elassroom.

The Distance Learning Labis a 1200 Sq. Ft. lecture hall

The Art Suite includes 2 classrooms at 1600 & 1800 sq. ft, Photo Lab at 280 sq. t. and
Graphic Arts Computer Lab at 900 sq. fL.

The Library is 6600 sq. fl. and mcludes a PC Lab, Mac Lab, and quiet study area.
(the Library was renovated in 2012 including new carpeting, paint, {furniture & technology)

The Auditorium is 6600 sq. ft. and scats approximately 650 people.

The Theater Program has a 900 sq. 1. room adjacent to the Auditorium

Theater also aperates the TV Production Lab (380 sq. fi.) and TV Studio (340 sq. it.) The Band Room is 1580 sq.
I

The 2300 sg. ft. Wood Shop is now used by the ceramics program, but the kiln (or this program remains mn another
wing of the building which is an inconvenience.

The Gym is 12,670 sq. feet including a fitness room

Three sets of bleachers can seat approximately 600 peaple

The Gym includes a full basketball court alang with twa smaller side courts
There is a walking track around the perimeter of the gym

The PE Department also has a 1200 sq. 1. Wellness Classroom

The Caleteria 1s approximately 8800 sq. ft. and can seat approximately 300 students. There are currently three
lunch periods served by a full kitchen of approximately 1500 sq. 1. An adjacent room has been converted o

Massachuseus School Building Authonry 12 Statement of Interest



Name of School === - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT |---- -

additional cafeteria space to allow us to spread students out more in the short-term, and eventually decrease to two
lunch periods to better accommodate the academie schedule.

CAPACITY and UTILTZATION: Please provide the original design capacity and a detailed description of the
current capacity and utilization of the school facility. It the school is overcrowded, please describe steps taken
by the administration to address capacity issues. Please also describe in detail any spaces that have been
converted from their intended use to be used as classroom space (maximum of 3000 characters).
Newburyport High School currently serves about 800 students. While there are always challenges to {ind space for
all of the programs and services that are offered, the school is not considered to be overcrowded.

The original Television Producticn Room 1s now used as an office for the Technology Department. The Television
Production program was relocated into a room that is also used by a Music Technology class,

One compuler lab was converted to a general classroom since the lab setting was no longer required due to
technological advances,

Two Science Labs are currently used as a Science classrooms, reducing to 2 the number ol labs,

A room that has been used as a Foreign Language Lab is being converted to a general classroom i the summer of
2021,

MAINTENANCE and CAPITAL REPAIR: Please provide a detailed deseription ol the distriet’s current
maintenance practices, its eapital repair program, and the maintenance program in place at the facility that is
the subject of this SOL. Please include specific examples of capital repair projects undertaken in the past,
including any override or debt exclusion votes that were necessary (maximum of 5000 characters).
'The Newburyport Public School Facilities Department consists of a Director of Facilities, Head ol Maintenance,
rwo Maintenance Technicians, one Groundskeeper and 17 Custodians serving the three buildings in the district.
Service contractors are used to supplement the Facilities Department staff typically working under service
contracts for regular predictable maintenance needs on equipment such as emergency generators. fire sprinkler
systems, fire alorm systems and several others.

The Facilitics Department utilizes the School Dude Maintenance Direct CMMS for all routine maintenance
requests. Faculty and Staff are asked to submit requests for any maintenance or custodial needs through School
Dude. The requests are routed to the Director of Facilities and Head of Maintenance, and then assigned to
appropriate personnel for completion. The Technicians and Custodians mark the work requests complete, and they
are then reviewed by the Director of Facilities before being closed.

Preventive maintenance is also scheduled through School Dude, utilizing the PM Direct program. Schedules are
developed and maintained for equipment needing regular service. The program then creates a work request when
maintenance comes due, and it gets assigned to the appropriate Technician or service contractor, Completion and
close-out follows the same procedure as above.

The Newburyport Public Schools, working with the City of Newburyport, updates a 5-year Capital mprovement
Plan annually. This plan lists capital needs for all facilities across the district. The CIP 1s presented by the Directar
of Facilities to, and approved by the School Committee before being sent to the Mayor and City Council for
priovitization with other capital needs across the city. Funding 1s appropriated as available,

This process has led to a number of projects at the schools, most notably construcuon of the new Bresnahan
School, renovation of the Nock-Maolin School and renovation of the War Memorial Stadium at Newburyport High
School. Other projects at Newburyport High School that have gone through this process and found funding from
vartous sources include the ongoing Exterior Woodwork Restoration Project, sound and lighting upgrades in the

Massachuselts School Building Autharity 13 Statement ai Interest



Namie of School - = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT J-eee -

Auditorium, replacement of the fire alarm panel, security upgrades and exterior masonry work to prevent water
mfiltration which was causing a scrious problem with cftlorescence.

Sassachusetts School Building Authonty B Statement of [nterest



Nume ol Schoal —--- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

Priority 5

Question 1: Please provide a detailed descriprion of the issues surrounding the school fucility sysrems (e.g., roof,
windows, boilers, HVAC system, und/or electrical service and distribution system) that you are indicating require
repair or replacement, Please describe all deficiencies to all systems in sufficient detail to expluin the problem.

The reofl sections that are mcluded in this SOLare on the Building A section of Newburyport High School. This is the
original portion of the building that was constructed in 1937, The current roofing was installed in 1995, just prior to the
major renavation that was undertaken on the high school between 1999 and 2002, We identify these roofs as Pitched
Roal, East Classrooms, West Classrooms, Auditorium and Library.

As one of the highest structures in Newburyport, and within close proximity to the ocean, the Pitched Roof section on
the high school is often subjected to very strong winds. It 1s not uncommon for picces of shingle to be found on the
lower roofs and the grounds surrounding the building. Additionally, this section of rool is penetrated by two large air
mntake and exhaust ducets in the back center of the roof, and other ductwork out of the east and west ends. These arcas
have been frequently problematic as can be seen by the stained ceiling areas in the attic. The cupola also projects from
this roof section, but recent work on the cupola has resolved problems associated with that

As a part of the renovation and addition project several pieces of mechanical equipment, as well as some skylights were
removed from the flat roof sections of Building A. Additionally, other mechanical equipment was installed, and the
mcrease in foot trallic, equipment and materials on these roofs during the construction project caused additional wear
and tear, and numerous issues. This has resulted in a patch-worked root with many potential infiltration points.

As the roof has continued to age, many of the patches have begun to detach, Water has found its way under the
membrane taking its toll on the msulation and causing it to compacl in areas, interrupting the drain channels that were
mitally built into the roof when it was installed. Ponding can now be seen in many arcas with the water unable o reach
the drains.

Water has made its way into classrooms and hallways (most recently in the area of Room 340) on the third tloor, but has
also found s way through wall cavities and come out on the first floor near the Student Support oflices. Water stains
and falling plaster indicate leaks in the auditorium and on the stage. Intermittent leaking occurs around the skylights in
the hibrarvy,

Statemeni ol Interest

(=]

Nassachusetts School Building Authority 1



Name ol School - - SAMPLE SCHOOQL[DRAFT]---- -

Priority §
Ouestion 2: Please describe the nieasures the district has already taken to mitigare the problem/issues desciibed in
Ouestion I above.

Patching each of these rool sections has been an ongeing taks since the completion of the renovation and addition
project i1 2002, This has been done by buth in-house stall and roofing contractors including CT Phoenix, Hurley
Roofing and Garland.

{ =]

In 2011 Gale Associates assisted with a project to repair leaks around the ductwork on the east and west ends ol the
pitched roofl.
As part of the Exterior Woodwork Project-Phase 3, the cupola was restored which solved several water infiltration issues

on and around the cupola.

Hurley Roofing spent two [ull days patching and repairing arcas of the four flat roof section in 2016 that are included in
this SOI, and they have been back each year since to address additional issues.

The Newburyport City Council approved $20,000 to be used for high school roof repairs in November of 2017, A liule

i

over hall of these funds have been expended.

The Director of Facilities conducts roof mspections on a regular basis. The most recent inspection was conducted on
May 11, 2021,

Massachuselts School Building Authaority 16 Statement of Interest



Nurie of School s - SAMPLLE SCHOOL{DRAFT J-ee- -

Priority 5

Ouestion 3: Please provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the problem/issues described in Question I above
on yeur district’s educational program. Please include specific examples of how the problem prevents the district
fronm delivering the educational program it is required to deliver and how students and/or teachers are directly
affected by the problemt identified.

Leaks sometimes cause the need tor teachers to find another space in which to conduct their class, or choose to arrange
students around barrels and buckets that are catching water from an active leak. IT a class is moved to another space the
teacher may not have all of the resources and teaching aids that they would normally work with in their home classroom.
thus diminishing the quality of the lesson on that particular day. Often other spaces are not available.

Additionally, poor air quality i1s always a concern when building components become damp from an active leak. If the
leuk has gone on unnotliced for a period ol time before the water actually makes it into a classroom, there could be
concerns with maold growth on certain building materials, and it becomes imperative to dry them out as quickly as

p(as.\‘iblc“.

Lealkes can and have caused damage 10 teaching materials and other items n classrooms. This causes the need for the
teacher to reproduce or replace these items, taking time away from other tasks more directly associated with teaching,
and wastes resources.

SMassachusetts School Building Authoriny 17 Statement of Intersst



Namie of School - = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT === -

Priority 5

Question 4: Please describe ow addressing the school facility systems you identified in Question I above will
extend the useful life of the facility thar is the subject of this SO@ and how it will iimprove youwr district's educational

PEOEIUIN,

A new rool will provide protection for these sections of Newburyport High School tor the next 23 1o 30 vears. This in
turn will free up both manpower and financial resources that are now being used on roof related issues, to be allocated 10
other issues throughout the tacility. A new roof would also likely provide an improved R-value for the roof, saving on

cnergy costs.,

Please also provide the following:

characters):
Steve Bergholm, Director of Facilities

The d
A summary of the findings (maximum of 5000 characters):

Newburyport Public Schools
ate of the inspection: 5/11/2021

PITCHED ROOF
-some missing/broken asphalt shingles

-waler stains around duct penetrations

EAST CLASSROOMS

-standing walter cannot reach drains

-loose flashing and exposed edge of membrane
-soll spots noticed in insulation beneath membrane

-small gouge noted

WEST CLASSROOMS
-standimg water
-soll spots noted in insulation beneath membrane

-roof fastener poking up beneath membrane

Massachusetts School Building Authority 18

Statement of Interest



Name ot School == SAMPLE SCHOOLDRAFT|---- -

LIBRARY

-minor ponding

-soft spots 1 msulation noticed beneath membrane
-some parched (ailing

-missing mortar above windows in rising walls

AUDITORIUM

-minor ponding noted

-soft spots in insulation beneath membrane
-small gouge noted

-lailing mortar in wall rising above roof section

Sassachusets School Buillding Authority ]

Statement of Interest



Nuame ot School —e- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFTj---- -

Priority 7

Question 1: Please provide a detailed description of the programs not currently availuble due to facility constraings,
the state or local requirenient for such programs, and the facility limitations precluding the programs from being

offered.

The twenty first century workforce and higher education mstitutions are demanding students that are self-starting.
mdependent thinking and problem solving individuals. Exposure to STEM curriculum provides high school students
with the background, knowledge, and skill set that colleges and employers are seeking (Rhoton, 2010). Newburyport
High School is ready 1o provide our students with the opportunily (o explore a STEM curriculum where they will be
actively engaged in solving advanced problems with a high level of thought and decision making. This type of program
would identify Newburyport High School as being on the cutting edge of 21st century instruction; using advanced
technology and equipment to model, investigate and analyze applicable problems in today's world.

Classrooms that incorporate three-dimensional learning have students building models, communicating with peers,
(inding solutions to complex problems, arguing evidence, collection and analyzing data. Students will develop and
master skills such as problem solving, critical thinking, applied mathematics, communication, collaboration, and self
management; 21st century skills that make them leaders and innovators for the future (A Framework for K-12 Science
Fducation, 2012).

Science classrooms should be a dynanic environment with individual student experiments and projects being the focus
of the room. They should include findings from scientific phenomena displayed and availuble to spark student curiosity
Therefore, individual teachers require separate classrcoms with labs to foster long-term experimentation, maker spaces.
and cohesiveness between classes. The ability to keep and display phenemena that sparks student interest and provide an
experience that excites students, bringing them back for more. This would require 9 classrooms with either attached or
icorporated lab spaces (currently we have 7 science classrooms and 3 labs). Students could then easily move from
Facihtated teacher discussion, to group discussion, and experimentation within the same room. Each lab would need to
be outfitted with the appropriate lab cquipment. prep rooms, and storage spaces necessary, The overall objective s o
create a leaming environment that sparks student leaning and excitement for science.

Currently, the Science, Technology and Math classrooms are designed to support a more traditional leaming
ciivironment of Jecture, with separate lab space and limited space for applied math innovation.

The outdated facilities and limited lab spaces do not support the new Massachusetts Science Standards or our
vision for exemplary STEM instruction and innovative learning experiences.

hassachusetts Schoel Butlding Authoriry 20 Statement ol Interest



Name vl School -—-- - SAMPLE SCHOOL|DRALT |-=-- -

Priority 7
Question 2: Please describe the neasures the district has taken or is planning to take (v the inmediate futiure to
mitigate the problem(s) described above,

One ol the major focuses of the Newburyport Public Schools Strategic Plan is to reimagime waching and learning.

Our high scheol stalT have worked in professional learning communities to actualize that plan. A major focus of the PLC
¢ftort has been on STEM related courses. Without a major reconfiguration and additional space for our newly proposed
science and STEM related courses, our work in this needed area cannot continue. Newburyport High School needs
updated facilities and additional space to offer the cross curriculum courses, dual credit courses, and shared resources
and spaces that inspire innovation.

n the short term, some of the steps that have been taken to mitigate the shortcomings ol the facility include:

« Two lab spaces currently used as classrooms
« Labs conducted on a limied basis in classrooms to minimize transition time {rom class o lab
« Lab spaces shared among several sections

Mlassachusetts School Bulding Authority 2] Statement of Interest



Nune of School - - SAMPLE SCHOQOL[DRAFT]---- -

Priority 7

Question 3: Please provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the problen described in (s priority on your
district's educational program. Please include specific examples of how the problem prevems the districe from
deliverving the educational program ir is required to deliver and how students and/or teachers are direcely affecred by
the prablem identified.

Challenges: Quidated Facilitics and Limited Space

Currently the limited space and lab availability restricts spontaneity and the repeated exposure o science phenomena.
there are 9 science faculty members with the hopes ol increasing electives and faculty in the [uture. The teaching spaces
include 6 formal classrooms, two physics labs converted to classrooms and 2 labs (1 chemistry, | biology).
Unlortunately, the limited availability of lab space restricts the number of labs that we can offer. Currently, 17 sections
ol life sciences share the one biology lab and 13 sections of chemistry share the one chemistry lab, Physics is taught in
the two labs that were converted into classrooms, which presents its own set of challenges. Sinee those room were
designed as labs, it makes teacher directed instruction and formal assessments challenging.

As a district we are committed to high quality instructional practices that are grounded in academic rescarch. Allowing
adequate prep time, lab time, and cleanup time for all of these sections and staff members is a scheduling nightmare
which leads to less than optimal instructional time.

The outdated facilities and limited lab spaces do not support the new Massachusetts Science Standards or our
vision for exemplary STEM instruction and innovative learning experiences.

Additional challenges include:

o Teachers will often conduct labs within the classrooms i an effort to provide students with as much hands-on lab
experience as possible. The kinds of activities and labs that can be completed in this way are restricted due
safety concerns.

» Restricts students” ability to explore their curiosity.

o Students lose significant time on learning due to wansilioning between classroom and lab. In addition. much ume
is lost resetting the lab rooms for transition block to block.

o Most science labs require significant preparation time. Shared lab space presents several challenges when
educators are trying to set up labs while other classes are running labs. This poses salety concerns,

Addinonally, the doors to our current science and technelogy lab spaces are not wide enough to allow the movement of
equipment in and out of the labs. Upgrading to wider or double doors would allow for greater fexibility with the
movement of needed equipment.

NMassachusetts School Building Authoriry 2 Statement of Interest



Numie of School - = SAMPLLE SCHOOQL{DRAFT]---- -

REQUIRED FORM OF VOTE TO SUBMIT AN SOl

REQUIRED VOTES

(=g}

[fthe SOL s being submutted by a City ar Town, a vote i the following form is required from bath the

Oy Counctl/Board of Aldermen OR the Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body AND the Schaool

Committee

1 the SOT s being submitted by a regional school district, a vote in the following form is required from the
Regional School Committee only, FORM OF VOTE Please use the text below o prepare your Ciry's,

Town's or District’s required vote(s).

FORM OF VOTE

Please use the text below te prepare your City's, Town's or District's required vote(s).

Resolved: Having convened in an open meceling on , prior to the closing date, the

J Cine Comned Bosaned af 1ideimeen

wemen Lgueivedenr Covernig Bodv Selool Coamaieee! (JI‘ B [in T, iﬂ accordance

with its charter, by-laws, und ordinances, hes voted to authorize the Superintendent o submit to the
Massachusetts School Building Autharity the Statement of Interest dated ] for the

Nuwie of Schaoil lOCated at

fdires:) which

desceribes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category(s) for which an application may

be submitted o the Massachusers School Building Authenity in the Tuture

o Thisert  desopitan of the prorings checked

A

e Snateneen o Detevest Fuenvamd w bt desevyption of the deticienoy desoeiped sherem foreach prooeingf and llCI't‘fby [\Lll'thCI' SDCCi ﬁCﬂH}’
acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts School Building
Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or
anv ather funding cammitment from the Massachusetts School Building Auwthority, ar commits the

City/ Town/Regional School District wo filing an application for funding with the Massachusctls School

Building Authority.

[
(o)

Massachusetts School Butlding Authornty Statement of [nterest



Nutnie of School - = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT|---- -

CERTIFICATIONS

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best ol his/her knowledge, information and belief, the statements and
information contained in this statement of [nferest and attached hereto are true and accurate and that this Statement ol
Interest has been prepared under the direction of the district school committee and the undersigned is duly authorized 1o
submit this Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts School Building Authority. The undersigned also hereby
acknowledges and agrees to provide the Massachusetts School Building Authority, upon request by the Authority, any
additional mformation relating to this Statement of Interest that may be required by the Authority.

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools
(signature) (s1gnature) (signature)
Date Date Date

# Lacal chiel executive officer: In a city or town with a manager form of government. the manager of the
municipality; in other cittes, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of sclectmen unless, in a city or town,
some other municipal office is designaled to the chiel executive office under the provisions of a local charter.
Please note, in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local Chiel Executive Officer. it is required for
the same person o sign the Statement of Interest Certifications twice.

04 SHttanoenn i {ibuorest

Massachusetts School Building Authority



